
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Royce: 

Bove, Matthew J. [mbove@coblentzlaw.com] 

6/23/2020 12:59:02 PM 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com] 
Gustavo Lamanna (glamanna@usa.net) [glamanna@usa.net]; Christopher Meany (cmeany@wilsonmeany.com) 
[cmeany@wilsonmeany.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; O'Brien, Harry 
[hobrien@coblentzlaw.com]; Aguilar-Guerrero, Brenda [baguilar-guerrero@meyersnave.com] 

Revised DDA 
Disposition and Development Agreement-c.docx 

A revised version of the Disposition and Development Agreement is attached. Regards, Matt 

Matt Bove 
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
One fv1ontgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
415··772··5707 I Office 415·391-4800 
m bove@co blentzla1t1.co rn 

www.coblentzlaw.com 

Thjs transm;ttal is inti::nded snii::lv for usr:< bv its addres~.ee, and rr:av contain cnnfidenfai or !r:<gai!y p:\,.i!egr:<d infonr:atinn. ff vou rece;vi:: this transrritta! jn i::tTot, 

please en:;:d a replv to the sender a:1d deiet2 the t:a:1.smittal and 2::1V attachments. 


